From: Lynne Adamson

To: "gerald.fitzgerald@kensingtonswan.com"
Subject: FW: LGOIMA request [KS-KSNational.FID301715]
Date: Tuesday, 31 May 2016 11:11:00 a.m.
Attachments:

City Development News.pdf
Response information for G Fitzgerald.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Gerald

| refer to your email dated 5 May 2016 requesting copies of all correspondence since 1
January 2012 between the Dunedin City Council and either the owner, or persons acting
on behalf of the owner related to zoning or use of the land at 135 and 145 Doctors Point
Road.

Your request has been considered under the Local Government Official Information and
Meetings Act (1987) and | wish to advise you that all correspondence we hold relating to
the zoning and use of the land at 135 and 145 Doctors Point Road, Waitati is attached for
your information. The names of individual submitters have been redacted to protect
personal privacy under Section 7(2)(a) of the Act.

The response also includes copies of the City Development News — a newsletter sent out
from the Dunedin City Council City Development team.

You have the right to seek a review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about
how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone
0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this further, please contact me.

Kind Regards

Lynne

Lynne Adamson
Governance Support Officer
Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000; DDI: 03 474 3431; Fax: 03 474 3488

Email: Lynne.Adamson@dcc.govt.nz
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From:

Development <planning@dcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 31 October 2012 11:20 a.m.
To: Teresa Gutteridge
Subject: City Development News Special 2GP Edition

Having trouble reading this email? View it in your browser.
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City Development <planning=dcc.govt.nz@cmaill.com> on behalf of City

City Development News

Special Edition from the Dunedin City
Council City Development team - 2GP Issues
& Options Consultation

ues and Options Censuliation is Open

Following the finalisation of the Dunedin Spatial Plan in
Septenber, the City Development team has started consultation on
1ssues and options for the second generation District Plan. A series
ot short issues and opticns papers have been provided which
supnnarise sonie of the major areas that could be improved in the
next Plan. We want feedback ov these initial options, and on any
other 1sues that we need to consider.

o a nd mfamwmn on ‘14 W you can

contiibute ‘m ilus pha se of t‘u, puguvi An clectronic questionnaire
desigred aronnd the issues and options papers is available and you

ey provide respoases on as prmy or as few topies that interest
yisn,

‘The secomd generation Disiriel Plan website will continue
tlroughovt the duration of the formation of the new Plan.

Display copies of the Issues and Options papers will be avsilable at

DOC bravies and service centres. People without acesss to a
cotaputer can contact the Customer Serviees Agency,

Fmail the second generation Plan team at;
districtplin@dac.goviz
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favitaricns to key stakeholders will be sent out this week.
Information about the comumunity workshops will be advertised
early next year.
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From:

Sent:
To:
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City Development <planning=dcc.govt.nz@cmail5.com> on behalf of City
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Thursday, 20 December 2012 09:05 a.m.

Nic Jepson

City Development News End of Year 2012 - Preview
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City Development News

The latest news and information from the
Dunedin City Council City Development team
- Late December 2012

Second Generation District Plan

The November, December roued of stakeholder worksheps has
now finished. We had approsimately 75 stakeholders along to these
warkshops representing a wide variety of stakeholder imterests
from developers, aged care and other community support
gperators, environmendal groups, and planning/design
prefessionals, Covsuliation with a smaller group of key District
Plan nsere who are keen to help will continge throughout the first
half of 2013 (primarily survevors and design professionals). and
an-going feedback from speeific interest groups and organisations
will be sought as provisions are developed.

Communily workshops were originally scheduled to begin in
Pebraavy aud tum o March 2012, We luive amended this
timelrame te Aprif-May to aliow staff time to consider the feedback
from the initial ronnd of workshops and to do more work on the
cietall of oprions Jor diffcrent parts of the edy prior to these
wiarkshops. so peaple have a clearer understanding of how plan
presisions nght echange and whore,

Lesgraion Plan team at:

Broal the Sp
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Draft Warehouse Precinct Revitalisation
Plan l'ﬁ::;wc'i,q

PO Box

Twenty-eight people atlended a drop-io session at the W)
'mxfdmfm the Warehouse Pracinet MM widg feedback
"'\5 | ‘\ SR SILR Preg l':&f f)xé i, i‘dﬂ (60 A BLIN i T \\‘“t D
dnpnrrmvnt\ were on hend to dw,u s1deas and opportunities with
members of the public.

The pub‘-ic have until 1 February 2013 to provide ther foedback on

2t “~
The crant Clan,

Conlaet: Glen Hazelton or centrale angdee,aovi.ng

Mercy Hospital — Private Plan Change

The draft decision is currently being considered by 1he henrings
paned, and hopefully will be finalised and issued next week. The
decision will then be subiect to a 30 working dav appesl period 1o
the Enviromnent Court, exeiudiog the period cominencing on 20
December 2012 and concluding on 10 Janaary 2013.

To view the application aud related docmuveats incloding the public
notice got to District Plan Ch

Contaet: Paul Preeland

Formby Street, Outram ~ Private Plan
Change

The hearing was adjourned on 23rd Novernber 2014 peading
further site investigetions, development of o structare plan, and
determination of water and waste requivenants for the
development. The site invesiigations are scheduled for early nex!
vear.

To view the @ Ei ation and related docurnents nelnding the public
notice pot to District Plan Changes.

Contact: Paal Preeland

Holyhead S
Change

e hearng for this plan change bas been schoduled {or the jth
aud 34ih Fobynary 2:)1‘;.

et, Qutram — Private Plan

To view the d})p[l"‘ahu‘l and related docuiments including the puble
notice gyol Lo Distriet Viwn Chunees,

Contact; Paul Freeland
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Plan Change 13 — Hazardous S





fhe only appeal (o this Plan Change from the LPG Association was
resnlved by Consent Order by the Environment Court on 6
becember 2o1z. The Plan Change provisions are effectively now
operative, and refevence to the existing Distriel Plan provisions are
ne longer regquired. The Plan Change witl be taken to full

Couneil neat year to be made fully operative.

To view the application and related documents including the public
notics got to Dutret Plan Changes,

Contact: Paut Freeland

City Planning Christmas Working Days

City Development will be elosed 25 Decciuber 2012 - 2 January
017 A skeleton staff will be av: rukabli‘ on 24 December and 3 - 4
Jaauary 2013, The depactment will be business as usual from 7
dunnary 2092,

Resopres Consenls will he closed on the statutory holidays only. A
skeleton stattwill be avatlable 27 - 28 and 31 Dcccmbu as well as 3
- 4 Januzry, The department mll be near to business as usual

from 14 J2pnary 2013,

Resource Management Act statutory non-working day period in
place from 20 December 2012 until 10 January 2013 for resource
consent applications
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Teresa Gutteridge

City Development News February 2013
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City Development News

The latest news and information from the
Dunedin City Council City Development team
- February 2013

2GY issues & Options Public Open Day

Key Jasues and Opticns for the Second Generation Plan have beea
open for consultation since November. This phase of consuktation
is pimed primarily at regular Plan users and key stakeholders. The
conesltation period is closing at the end of March.

Following a series of workshops with key stakehelder and
comminaty inlevest groups held last vear, a public informalion and
open day wiil be held on Friday 8 March from 12 noon to
5.30pm i the Dunningham Suite on the gth floor of the
Dunedin Cily Libravy. The formal preseniation will start at 12
noon and staff will he available for the rest of the afternoon to
anaswer guestions and hear feedback.

Thers 1s still time to cenplete the onitne guestionuaire on the

issues and oplions affecting 2GP before i closes on 51 March,

Contael; the Second Generation Plan team -
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~ o Unsibsiribe
“ommunity Worksho

A more intensive phase of ]Ni;)h eonsuiiation on the broad detyil
of proposed changes to the District | schedaled fur July-
August covering km'ahﬂnng inchrdivg residential, rural, and retail Contact
g *t"ﬂ one boundaries and district rh\..- rules. A serios of sublic
'),Wﬂ avs across Dunadin will be held with information and staff
availabie to discoss these proposed vhanges Lo the District Plan as
well as refated topics such as amenity improvements,
transporiation, and parks and reserves.

<

3
IS

City Development
T)Lilu \1\1 \,lu { i
0 Box 3045, Moray Place
Dunedin ¢6s8

Email plarmingthdec.govi g

A detatled sehedsd
D(‘(‘ website, ir }‘r
the thne.

Pi”-um-: 1

Ch 1
Wy Wi

Proaed she f‘v~(‘:'-”~ ration Pl toam at;
GIstncipiang

No cant tree this week!

There is still tme to nomizxate a tree you believe to be sipatiicant to
the horitage and environmental fabric of the oy, You can
nowinate rees or groups of irews for consideration sf they are
particniarly roagnificent. of historie sipnificance, grem slatwre or
serentifically valnable.

ninate a

P Sl
iu review pwe dlu*‘g with an ovzime noruinat
wld be sent By ¢lose of Priday 1 Maich.

£
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districinlangdee goviag

Draft Warehouse Precinet Revitalisation

Plan

We would like to thauk Il those who contribmted their feedback for
the £ ‘_"am r‘.}‘l") Hae Pl’l*t’i__l)_(‘?. ‘ 224t Nmu!}“ SO TESPOases were
veceived and staff have sumniarised and lutegrated those responses
into the Plan.

The Plan will now go to the Conncil fur agprovel to move to the
delailed desian ;eh::se and implementation of physical works. Inthe
meantine, keep an =ye on the ey buliding upgrade projecis
underway in the area and for a fow now ones about to stavt,

Contact: Glen Hauzelton or g innfddoegovty

ge Re-use Awarvds Coming

The third ennual Dusiedin Heritage Re-use Awards, reeognising

axeelience and innovation inthe re-5se of heritage buildings, wili

awarded on the ?""ri'\;; of Wednesday 20 March, 2013 al

Wall Btreet Mall. The awards inclnde the NZHPT/ Barlow Justice

Trterviors Award, the Oadiwood Properties Farthauake

Strengthening Award, Heritage Re-nse Award and Stadent Re-use
resign Competition.






For more iformation go to Herflage Awards,

Contact: Glen Hazellon

Merey Hospital - Private Plan Change 17

The appeal poriod for this plan change closed on 20 Eehruary 2013,
As na appeals bave been lodged with the Environment Courl, the
rudes of the Plan Change must vow be treated as operative in
sccordance with section 86F of the RMA. The Council will decide
whether fo make 1he Plan Chauge fullv operative at a meeting later
this yoear.

Tor view the application and related documents, inclnding the

public notive, yo to District Plan Changos,

Cantaci: Paut Freeland

Formby Street, Qutram — Private Plan
Change 16

The hearing was adjourned on 23rd November 2012 pending
further site invesligations. development of a structure plan, and
deterraination of water and waste requirements for the
development. The site investigations are schednled for carly 2013,

Fo view the application and related documents, including the
public uotice, go to District Plan Chonzes,

Conlact: Paul Freeland

Holyhead Street, Outram — Private Plan
Change i4

The Hearing for this Plan Change took place on 13 and 14 February
2013. The Hearing has been adjourned pending a gite inspection
aud deliheraiions by the Hearing Panel scheduled for March 2013,

To view the application and related documents, including the
public notice, go to Disirict Plan Changes.

Contact: Paul Freeland
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From: City Development <planning=dcc.govt.nz@cmail2.com> on behalf of City
Development <planning@dcc.govt.nz>
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To: Teresa Gutteridge

Subject: City Development News March 2013
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City Development News

The latest news and information from the IN THIS ISSUE
Dunedin City Council City Development team
- March 201 3 Second Generation Plan

Join the People’s Panel

Roslyn Workshop on 2GP Issues &
Options

Second Generation Plan

Kev Issues and Options for the Second Generation Plan have been
open for consultation siuce November. 'This phase of consultation
is aimed primanly at regular Plas users and kev stakeholders. The
censuliation period 1¢ closing on 3¢ Maich hut there is still time 1o
1aive on the issues and options

¢ 3 .
T O e DI onhue (1115.‘_“
Apdilea i, iy clEieifal Jirloanle

eing 2P,

aiie

Contact: the Sceond Generation Plan team -~
disiriciply

e vt g

Join the People's Panel

We are cerrently ranning a short and simpie version of our 2GP
survey on the Pecpigets Papel . This survey takes an sverage of
seven minutes to complete and includes the key issues and options
tor change to the resideatial provisions, and a question on the
management of urban expansion, that are in our longer
questionnaire. The People’s Panel 1s a groat way 1o get notified of
and get invebved in quick consultations being run by the DCC.

Contact: the Second Generation Plan team -
districiplondidec.goving

Roslyn Workshop on 2GP Issues & Oplions

As part of the 261 public consultation, the DOC s planning
sernnunity workshops iu cenires throughout Danedin duriog July
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and August, However, the workshion for the Rostya Centre bas
heen hrought forward to April. This earlier workshop conrdinutes
with a community-led charette to logk at future development in
Roslyn, which was reqaired as a consenl condition during

qA

Eovirowrent Court mediation on the proposed cald awd gyin in the

former Roslyn Fire $ation.

The workshop is open to anvone with an interest in the {uture
shape of Roslyn and will be held on the evening of Thorsday 11
April 2013 belween 5.30 - 7.300m at the Roslyn Baptist
Church (nerth of the New World in the Roslyn Centre,

Contact: Glen Bazelton

Inimedin 058
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From: City Development <planning=dcc.govt.nz@createsend4.com> on behalf of City
Development <planning@dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2013 01:34 p.m.

To: Teresa Gutteridge

Subject: City Development News - Late June 2013

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
- June 2013

Decision on Plan Change 14 - Holyhead
Street, Outram

The Hearings Comunittee has declined the plan change to the
extent that it sought to rezene land at 94 Holyhead Street and 51
Mountfort Street, Outram from Rural to Residential 6. The plan
change decision is subject to a 30 werking day appeal period which
ends on or about 1 August 2013.

In brief summary, the main reasens for the decision were the
inconsistency with the objectives of the Sustainabilty Section of the
District Plan, and the Spatial Plan's overall objective for Dunedin's
urban form. The proposal would result n a loss of high class soils,
inefficiency in use of land and infrastructure, and poor connectivity
with Outram,

To view the application and related documents including the public

netice and decision go to District Plan Changes.

Contact. Paul Freeland

Second Generation Plan out in your
community

The next phase of consultation on Preferred Options for the 2GP,
programmed for August, is rapidly approaching and dates for
community workshops are being set. A special edition City
Development News will provide all the detail on this phase eloser
to the launch. In the meantime the initial timetable of dates and
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venues can be found on the 2GP Community Consultation page. Dunedin go58

Contact: Anna Johnson Email; planning@dcc.govt.uz
Email: districtplan@dec.govt.nz Phone: 477 4000

www.dunedin,govt.nz

Warehouse Precinet Grants Scheme

The Warehouse Precinet Heritage Reuse Grants Scheme for 2012-
2013 has now been fully allocated. The scheme was developed to
assist building owners reuse their buildings in conjunction with
planned amenity improvements. You can view a list of the
suecessful recipients on the warehouse precinet amenity
improvements web page.

Contact: Glen Hazelton





Teresa Gutteridge

From: City Development <planning=dcc.govt.nz@createsend4.com> on behalf of City
Development <planning@dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Maonday, 5 August 2013 12:07 p.m.

To: Teresa Gutteridge

Subject: City Development News Special 2GP Consultation Issue

Having trouble reading this email? View it in vour browser.

City Development News

The latest news and information from the
Dunedin City Council City Development team
- second generation District Plan Preferred
Options edition

Speeial Edition

City Development has arrived at the next phase of consultation on
the second generation Distriet Plan (200,

This comsnltation does not involve a formal submission process but
15 a e for discassion and feedback. We are taking feedback
[rom 5 Augrest until 13 September. 1t will be used by the DCC
planners as an indegral part of their options assessment as required
by secticu 32 of the RMA.

This is an important opportanity for the community and key
stakeholders to have input into these provisions while they are
heing developed, and before the formal part of the process
COMEMENCes.

Community Consultation Drop-in
Workshop Dates

£ sevies of 15 eousultation workshops will take place throughowt
August where people can speak to Planning staff and find out more

abuout the proposed changes. The timetable of dates and venues can
he found op the 2GP Comnanty Congnliation page.

Conact: Anne Johnson

Eonail: districtplanedec.soving
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I find cut more?

We have preparsd 19 guestion and answer (Q&A)} s
provide an overview of the different onvivon T i £s,
mcluding the zoue bovndaries and rudes, and ¥ of ihe proposed
performance standards. I somme cases, a preferred option has not
been decided but the options bave been narrowed down

cets 1o

This information, along with online and pdf feedback forms
can be found at wwewdonediugovt e /288, libraries and DOC
SEIVICO centres.

‘The preforred options include early drafl maps of the
proposeil zones that are deseribed in ¢ A

documents, These maps will be available at the public drop-in
segsions and on the website above, The clectronic format will
enable vou to compare the current Plan zoniog with the proposed
2(31 zoning side by side.

Contact: Anna Johnson

Email; distrietplangrdec.goving

We are offenng the opportusity for interest groups {10 03 more
poople) 1o book a speciat session with us in theweek of 2 - 6
September, We encovrage gronps whose inderest is geographicnil:
eorunanity o neighbourhoeed based (o gu to ene of the planned
workshops before deciding if they need a more forussed session,

Contact: Aune Johnson

Frail: districiplanedec govtng

PO Box soas

Duned

il

TGOSy

Phons: 477 44

Moray Place
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City Development News Reminder 2GP Preferred Options
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City Development News

The latest news and information from the
Dunedin City Council City Development team
- 2GP Preferred Options feedback sought
NOW

Taking feedback now!

Ciy Development has arrived at the next phase of consultation on
Lhe second generation District Plan (2GP).

This consultation does not involve a formal submission process but
w = time for discussion and feedback. We are taldng feedback
firom 5 August until 13 Seplember. It will be used hy the DCC
pianners as s integral part of thewr options assessment as reguoived
by section 32 of the RMA,

This is an important opportunity for the community and key
stakeholders 1o have input into these provisions while they are
being developed, and before the formal part of the process
COMUBENCes.

Use our piuhine {eedbuek form for quick and easy delivery of your
fecdback,

Community Consuliation Drep-in
Waorkshop Dates

A series of 15 eonsultation worksheps will take place throughout
August where poople can speak to Planuing staff and find out move
aboul The proposed chianges. The thneiable of dates and venues can

Becfound on the 20 Compgunly Consulinion page,

Contact; AunaJohnson

Email: disteictplantodic.soving
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Where can I find out more?

We have prm':ared 10 questinn and answer (J8&4) s--e 1
vrovide an overview of the different sovivows nmh orach
including the zone boundaries and rules, and mm

performance standards. In some tices, 3 preferre !r«
heen dectded but the options have bcm: narrowesd doy

!’}zi‘ nformation, along with online and pdf feedback forms
oan he fornd at weew, lmmcm oyt ong/20P, Bbrantes and DCC

sarvice centres.

The preferred options inclu (*c eaviy deaft maps of the

proposed aones that are seribed in zn‘-\(i A

docunie These nig s v 1 he available at the *‘ubw'z'i i

sessions and on the website abuve. The electronic format will
able you fo coinpare the ewrrent Plan zoning vn‘rh the proposed

2GY zoning side by side,
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Contact: Anna Johuson

Lmail: distnetplan@dec. govtng

Interest Groups Special 2GP Sessions

We are ﬁfﬁ‘rmgt 1w oppertunity for intevest groups {10 or mote
people) to book a special session with ws Inthe weckof 2 - 6
Seplember, We encourage groupe whose interest 18 peographicatiy,
community or z*c'ghm)mhumi based fo go to one of the planned
iafurkx‘%mps betore deciding if they need a more focussed session.

Contact: Anna Johnson

Email: distrietlansede goving

PO Box 5045, 41
Dunedin 905

Bl plannis

ULay i

. e

CAOVENZ

Yhone: 477 4000
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City Development News

The latest news and information from the
Dunedin City Council City Development team
- 2GP Preferred Options feedback sought
NOW

2P Preferred Options Censullation closes
i3ih September

The =GP Preferred Options eonsullation phase is wrapping up al
the end of this week. We liad & very suceessful round of workshops
and meetings and bave received some very useful feedback already.
I you are really keen to provide teedback but have special
circumstances Lhat mean vou will not be able to get it to us by the
end of tomorrow, for example vou are an organisation that needs to
meet ahead of submitting feedback or you have heen out of town,
please contuct us and request an extension of time. Requests can be
made up until the 3oth of Seplember.

Have yonr say heve

Where can 1 find out more?

We have prepared 19 gquestion and answer (Q&A) sheets to
provide an overview of the dhifferent environmoents or activities,
insinding the zone boundanes and rales, aind nany of the proposed
pesfonpance standards. Tn some eases, a preferred option has pot
bees dectded bt the oplions have bean narvowed down.

‘Thig infurmation, along with online and pdf feedback forms
can be foand at www.diedingovine /26, Hbranes aud DCC
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service eentres.

The preferred options indude garly dralt maps of the
iposed zones that ave described i the Q&4

These maps will be avaifabla at the public drop-in

and on the website above, The electvane format will

youio compare | ‘:e cwrrent Plan zoning with the nroposed

v Fund September Round is

The Septenber ronnd of the Biodiversity Pund is now opeu and
closes ou the 30th of September,

Website: www dunedinsovioe/services/biodiversity

ment
x Counel
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Teresa Gutteridge

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

City Development <planning=dcc.govt.nz@createsend4.com> on behalf of City

Development <planning@dcc.govt.nz>
Monday, 30 September 2013 12:26 p.m.

Teresa Gutteridge

City Development News - Zoning Feedback and Biodiversity Fund - Preview

Having trouble reading this email? View it in your browser.

City Development News

The latest news and information from the
Dunedin City Council City Development team

Thanks for vour feedback!

Ciase o 300 people altended the vartous publie and stakehoider
sessiored on the proferred options for the second generation District
Plan and we have recewved 100 written feedback forms.

We are very grateful for the effort that peopke have put into this
and are busy analysing and summansing this feedhack so we ean
publish a supmmary of consnltation feedback later in the vear.

Feedback received on zoning for 2GP

Az part of the consultation on the second generation Dunedin City

Instrict Plan, the DCEC has been accepting feedback from property

cwners o1 the zoning of their individnal sites Crezoning requests”).
Approximately €0 such requests have been received.

This foedback has generally related to instances where a landowner
believves that their property should be roned for a different purpose
(for exatnple residential rather thas rural). It has been assessed
alengside a broader review of zone types and boundaties and
provides the opporinuity for these requests to be incorporated into
these changes, if appropriate and in line with the policy framewok
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being developed for the District Plan.

Read the Important notice below about the closure date for zoning
feedback.

Deadline for feedback on zoning - 25
October 2013

We have had some requests (o extend the deadliae for these
reuests pmi the cut-off for Preferred Optioas consaltation, which
was Friday the 13th Soptewbaer.,

X,

The consideration of thege reguests (akes time and resourciog, and
needs 1o be complered prior to notification of the second
generation District Pian,

ievetore, we @

for gpm on Friday, 25th October 20132, Auyone wanting their
site 1o be considerad for 1 rezoning as },.L.wt i the zone honadaries
and zone fypes eview after this thate will need to make a formal
submissicn to the second generation Disizict Plan vree it bas been
notified.

A rezonig e b form can be downloaded up witil the close off
date at www.duvedin goviz

Contact: districtolan@des.govinz

Biodiversity Fund September round last

»

chance today!

The September round of the Biediversity Fund 18 now open and
cloges on the zoth of September.
Wehsite: w

w.dunedin,zovi.nz/services/ plodiversity

Council approved Plan Change 13 on 2 September 2013, 'The Plun
(h'mye amel\ds sections g, 10 and 17 in Volume 1 of ihe Damnedia
; tan, The plas change hm been ope rd'we sitice the
-.i.sm was notified but the amendients have now beps
mcorporsied into the current version of the Distriet Plan,

w acdopbion notice and documents are avallable at
wywdunedingovi.ng,

Cordact: Paud Freeland

Plan Change 17 Mercy Hospital Zone

f o E
Approval
Coundd! appreved Plan Change 17 on 2 September 2015 The plan
change armends Danedin Oy District ?"..n sections 3, 17, 8, 19, 21,
and e in Velume i, and aditdls a new seetion - 28 Major Facilines
Mervy Hospital) Zone. The plan change amends zone maps 32
3 3inVelome 2
The uo}‘mm aotice and docurents gre avaiiable at

RGN ““tl“" auntng.

stiing a final vlos, *':‘Ff.m, for thas type feedback

Vinsuhsenbe
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City Development <planning=dcc.govt.nz@cmail2.com> on behalf of City

Development <planning@dcc.govt.nz>

Thursday, 12 December 2013 02:28 p.m.

Teresa Gutteridge

City Development News - December News

Having trouble reading this email? View it in your browser,

Not interested anymore? Unsubscribe Instantly,

City Development News

The latest news and information from the
Dunedin City Council City Development team

Second generation Plan (2GP) as the year
draws {o a close

The last ecviple of months have been busy with drafting Plan
ecntent based on a vefined set of preferred options, following
several changes made as ¢ result of consultation feedback. The
summary of fecdback on the Issues and Options and the Preferred
Options phases reports are nearly complete, and we hope to
publish these summaries at www.duedingovt nz/2GP in late
January 2614,

Consultation with key stakeholders continues with the last round of
reference group meetings for the year happening this week
and starting again i Febrgary next vear,

The Councillors copfirmed the process and timeframe for the 26D
al #s meeling on o December. This report is available from the

musutes. grevdas and repurty page.

Brockville Community Orchard

Matena Turei (MP) officially opened the Broekville Community
Orchard om 17 Noveniher by plantisy the fivst troe at the Turnbull
Sireet site ai the tup of Frasors Gully. The gual of the orchard is to
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fruit, as well s learning opportunitics for the Contaet Us
Christos,

i FU"I ally v Development
Drunedin City Council

provide fresh
ecommuaity. City Development's Urban Designer, i’ctm
has been very pleased to he # ‘mmu of th“}% ockyill
Sustameble Croup as they w 1
dosign ¢ "d ﬁmelinz Drocesses. -f""n-*,f L wats partly funded from

the DOC street tre

,.
i
iy
;‘.i

cﬂ:;
“.»

nedip o o5 5

Email: slamiugeodeceovt ug

Phoses 477 4004

www dnvedin sovioyg

e W L ESR N e T
15 Precinet Revi on Plan

L

Vaork is about to comimenss e ane of the Warehousa
.r recinict amenity improvenent ogel Sreet, The
sprovements are part of the brosder Warehouse Precine
R{zvimﬁmtiw Plan, which ains to create a hive of empk
builds on ils hr-::mhe resdurce, robust character and ati
tor urban living,

- P
2 o1t 8

4 5\'}

mcnf that

activeness

This stage of wur!‘ include tratfic “Jmi‘-»"g measures, more
pedssirian spaca, paving ot selectad lovations, trees and plantings.
the installation m asw bespoks furaiture (du!ga:‘d by Innovation
Workspace, {hago Polytechnic), putlic reeveling fovilit

(designed by the University of Otago), and upyraded fighting and
evele racks in Vogel Stroet. Work will commenee before Christoas
and vondine until April. More information can be found on the

P Citv Plan page.

iea

On Thursday 5 December between r)nam ‘.m]un],h attended the
annual Herellage Buildings Une Day Workshop organisesd by Gleg
Hazelton, Heritage Policy Planper, Speakers {rom bivamato
Impact, Hadley and Robinson, Arrow International, and Ogta
Consultants presented on a range of tepics and case studies
relevant to heritage building owners. Site visits to earthquake
strengthening and ve-use projects in the alternoon were hosted by
Arvow Toternational (Sehwyn College) and deCoy and
Wiken/Otago Museam (former Dunedin North Pogt Office).

Hyou wonld ke to be on the invite list to next year's workshop
piease emall your interest to nl.:;.nnil!a!.-’a':dcc.:iu-:t.lu.

Contact: Glen Hazelton

Christmas working days

Clity Development will be closed 23 Deconubor 2o - 2 January
puig inclusive. A skeleton stadd miu e avadable on Monday and
Tresday 28, 24 December and Priday g Jannavy. The departiment
witl be business as usual from Monday 6 Jd..a._:;y 2014

The Resource (onsents team will be tlaged 23 December 2013 - 14
Januacy 2014 jnclnsive. A skeleton staff will he available op 24
December but the front desk planniag esquivies will not be onen
aaain untl business as vsval on Monday © Januuiy 2014

he Resouree Management Act statigory non-working day period
16 in place from 20 Deceraber 2003 until 16 Janvary 2014 for
resourcs consent applications.
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Sent:
To:
Subject:

City Development Dunedin City Council <planning=dcc.govi.nz@cmail2.com> on
behalf of City Development Dunedin City Council <planning@dcc.govt.nz>

Monday, 7 April 2014 04:22 p.m.
Teresa Gutteridge

City Development News - 7 April 2014 News

Having trouble reading this email? View it in your browser.

City Development News

The latest news and information from the
Dunedin City Council City Development team
- 2GP feedback and Biodiversity Fund

Summary of 2GP feedback now available

The summaries of feedback on the Lssues and Options and the
Preferred Options phases ave now available for viewing on the
deennents page at www.dnnedin.govt.nz/2GP.

Comdact: districtplaniedec.govt.ag

2GP Progressing

Work on the second generation District Plan is progressing

welt with the: planners working through the detail of performance
standards apd other roles taking into consideration the feedback
from the preferred options phase and ou-going key stakeholder
ipat.

While we have completed the broad conumunity consultation on
prefeyred opitons {apart from en Hazard provisions;, questions
and fecedback are alwiys weleome at digtriciplangidee zovt.nz

Contact: disigiciplang dec.govieg

Consultation on 2GP hazards provisions

Erom the Tast week of June we plan do be out in the commumnity {or
3 weeks consulting on the preferred optivus for hazards provisions.
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This will invelve presentations in various community venues
around greater Dunedin,

The detail in these presentstions wil
pssmient of the nalural hazard

the Otags Regional (,onuui,

A firm sehednle of dates and venues will be provided in a future
City Development News.

Contact: distyictplan@des. envtnz

Heritage Award winners

he 2014 Haritage Re-vse Awards tovk place on 26 Mach ar

a lively gathering i Wall Sireey Mall U-n © crall winmer this year
was the foemer § Street, at

Cumbedand Street pwned ,av Iwmlu R ;?mpmtws and the site
of ARInstroments’ new oftices. This property was the vecipient of a
Heuritage Fund grant in 2013,

2ead this related articic on the DOC webstte to find out who the
other award winners wera and what the Mdayor of Dunedin Dave
Cull, who presented the overall winner awa rd, had to say

pril funding round open

The April reund of the Dunedin Biodiversity Fund is open from
Menday 1 March vntii Friday 2 Bay 2014. The contestable
fand for h.s round is 820,000 with a maximurn of $3000

per project appieation to be allocated.

The parpose of the Biodiversity Fund is 1o matutain a setwork of

viable mzi,lml-; snd evosystems 18 Dunedim by encouraging and
snp porting those landowners who are commitled to protecting,
enhancing anrl managing indizgenous hodiversity.

VPind out mare in the Bisdiversity Puad Criteria hooklet and
download an app:wano“ form or use the ouline one &
wivw dunedin goving/bindiversity,

Please vontact us about the funding eriteria if you are unsuve your
project meets them.

Contact: biodiversitvatdee govigz

City Develt Ja.mnt
Dun ,um( ity Counell
ay Place

PO Box 5045, Mar

Fode 2

Dunedin voss

Ll e BOVELNY,
Phone: 477 moo
‘\ i 7
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Teresa Gutteridge

From: City Development <planning=dcc.govt.nz@cmaill.com> on behalf of City
Development <planning@dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 June 2014 11:19 a.m.

To: Teresa Gutteridge

Subject: City Development News - 2GP Natural Hazards 2014

Having trouble reading this email? View it in your browser.
Not interested anymore? Unsubscribe Instantly.

City Development News

The latest news and information from the
Dunedin City Council City Development team
- 2GP Natural Hazards 2014

Natural hazards preferred options 2GP
consultation

The City Development policy planning team will be consulting on
preferred options for natural hazards management in the second
generation Distriel Plan (2GP) from 24 June until 1 August
2014 (the closing date for feedback).

As part of this consultation, between 24 June and 17 July we will
be holding events in communities that will be affected by these
changes, as well as general sessions in the central city. These events
will include a presentation from DCC policy planners as well as a
presentation from the Otago Regional Council Natural Hazards
team. on the technieal analysis of natural hazards they have
completed to inform the propesed provisions for 2GP.

This is an important opportunity to understand more about natural
hagards that may affect your community and how land use and
development may be managed by the DCC to minimise risks to
people and property.

View the schedule of presentations here.

Contact: districtplan@dec.govt.nz

www.dunedingovi.nz/2GP

Mapping of hazard prone locations

The-Otago Regional Council has mapped hazard prone locations
based on the potential characteristios and consequenees of hazards
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in each arca. The second generation Distriet Plan (2GP) will Email: planning@dee.govtng
condense this information and categorise each hazard prone arvea

based on the type of natural hazard an area is valnerable to, and Phone: 477 4000
the level of risk involved. www dunedin.govt.nz

The 2GP preferred option for managing activities in these areas has
taken into account both the risk posed by the relevant hazard and
the vulnerability of the proposed activity. In high risk areas, for
instance, establishing sensitive activities such as new houses, rest
homes, commercial accommodation, schools and healthcare-
related activities would be considered non-complying activities,
while less sensitive activities such as farming would be permitted.

Overall our ain is to create liveable communities where stress and
fear due o the threat of natural hazards is minimised, while
enabling people to use their land and property appropriately.





Teresa Gutteridge

From: City Development <planning=dcc.govt.nz@cmaill.com> on behalf of City
Development <planning@dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 23 June 2014 11:12 a.m.

To: Teresa Gutteridge

Subject: City Development News - 2GP Natural Hazards presentations begin tomorrow -
Preview

Having trouble reading this email? View it in vour hrowser,
Not interested anymore? Unsnbscribe Instantly.

City Development News

The latest news and information from the IN THIS ISSUE
Dunedin City Council City Development team

- 2GP Natural Hazards

Natural hazards preferved options 2GP
consultation

Natural hazards preferred options 2GP
consultation

As outlined in our last newsletter, the City Development policy
planning team will be consulting on preferred options for natural
hazards management in the second generation District Plan (2GP)
from 24 June until 1 August 2014 (the closing date for
teedback) which means the first event is tomorrow. Tuesday - in
the Otaru Room, 2nd floor, Civic Centre at 5.30pm.

These events are presentations followed by question time.

There will be a presentation from DCC policy planuers as well as a
presentation from the Otago Regional Council Natural Hazards
team, on the technical analysis of natural hazards they have
completed to inform the propused provisions for 2GP.

This is an important opportunity to understand more about natural
hazards that may affect your community and how land use and
developmeni may be managed by the DCC to minimise risks to
people and property.

View the schedule of all presentations here.

View the Natural Hazards information now available at
www.dnnediu.govt.uz/2GP.

Contact: distrigtplaneedee.govt.ng
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Sent:
To:
Subject:

City Development <planning=dcc.govt.nz@cmail2.com> on behalf of City

Development <planning@dcc.govt.nz>

Tuesday, 15 July 2014 03:39 p.m,
Teresa Gutteridge

City Development News - 2GP Natural Hazards consultation feedback extension -

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
- 2GP Natural Hazards feedback extension

Extension date for feedback on natural
hazards

Phe Jdate for feedback on the preterred options for natural hazards
management i the second generation District Plan (20P) has been
extended out th 1 September 2014,

Weare now i the last weeks of the programmne of presentations by
PO poliey planners and the Otago Regional Coundl Natorai

rds team oo how the technical aalysis of nataral hazards
frrmis the proposed provisions for 2GP,

Tiis 15 an hnporvtaut opportanity to understand more about natural
hzards that maoy affect your commanity and how land use and
development may be managed by the DOC 1o minimise visks o
people and property.

Yiew the schedule of all presentations here.

View the Natural Hazards mformation now available at
sdinyaving/2CP,

Contact: distiictplani@dec.goving

Thursday 17 July presentation for everyone

itvou have not wadc it 1o & preseration wm voar loeat area you still
have the opportunity 1o attend a presentation and general drop-in

IN THIS ISSUE

Extension date for feedback on natural
hazards

Thursday 17 July presentation for
everyone

Additional Mosgiel presentation on
Natural Hazards

Forward this issue
Do you know someone who might

be interesied in receiving this
monthly newsletter?

Forward

L .. "'i.’
Unsubseribe

You have received this newsletter
hevause you registered on the
DCC website, at an inforimation
session on the draft Spatial Plan
or at the one-day Heritage
workshop.

To update your email address
comact planninsdecgovtng.

Unsubseribe

Contact Us
City Development





ovent:

When: Thursday 17 July 2014, 2.30 ~ 7om
Where: Maru Room, Clvic Cenire, The Qctagon

The presentation snd guestions will run from 330 - 4.73¢
that the event will run as a drep-in session so p
tarn uap anytioe up L0 6.30pm after which the Uivie Centre doors
are locked, Call in at the Customer Berviees Centre in the Plaza or
icok out for a guest host to guide you to the Otaru Room hetween 5
- 6,300,

w, after
e freel free to

entation on

Additional Mosgiel pre
Natural Hazards

The Preferred Grtions presentation i ihe Mosgiel -Taieri
compunity was held on 25 Juns, however given the low attendance
at that meeting, and the importance of having local input into these

piovisions while 1hey are being developed, we sre holding a secong
nresentation in Mosgiel:

When: Wednesday 23 July 2014, 7~ 9pm
Where: Mosgiel Coronation Hall, 97 Gordon Road, Mosgiel

Drunedin City Couneil
PO Tes 5045, Moray Plee
Sunedin oos8

%
b
M
H
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Development <planning@dcc.govt.nz>
Wednesday, 6 August 2014 12:20 p.m.

Teresa Gutteridge

City Development News - Natural Hazards consultation

Having trouble reading this email? View it in your browser.

Not interested anvmore? Unsubscribe Instantly.

City Development News

The latest news and information from the
Dunedin City Council City Development team
- Natural Hazards protection

Centribule feedback on patural hazards
unkii 1 Sepiember

Cuty Development and the Otago Regional Council would like to
thank all those who attended the sertes of preserndations on the
predecved eptions for nadursl hazards management o the second
acenerabion District Plan (20604 The date for feedback has been
extended oul to 1 September 2014,

This is an important cpportuaily for vou to have your say on
proposed Disivict Plan contreis on land development to minimise
risks to preople and property from natural hazards.

Natural Hazards information is available at

wyw dunedin govtuz/2GP, including an interactive District Plan
AP SO ¥OU Can see vour property in ralation to the proposed
natural hazards mapping overlay.

you uecd a«tﬂanw or tn dnt*uﬂs anythmg with a p[almer

bvbmu teedhack using the gulne forn or by email to
istrictplangedec goving.

Condact: Sally Dicey

rside aud south cily sea level rise
on {:ap‘ti ms ‘nsa.essu%

The Dunedia City Couneil recently mlmurddlcpm Assessment of

Oniaons for Proteeiing Harbowrside aad South C 'ml o Prect
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brpacts of Sea Level Rige,

Azzge.aest AOPIE 8t ﬂw-hagwxm, rye, 1
hear abnut these assessed £ proteciion options
Guestions.

Staff will alse present the preferved options for man Ly
development in the harbourside and snuih city prea in the District
Plan, which is curvently under review, Techniesi im sation ahout
the area’s vithnerability 1o natural hazards will be presented.

Come and talk 1o us 1o find out more!

Information is ave ilable at www.dimedin govt az/clistechange

and www, wing eGP,

Contact: Brendon Harper
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Sent:
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Teresa Gutteridge

City Development News - Nat Hazs and Biodiversity Funding 2014

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
- 26 August 2014

Hie Dunedin Biodiversity Fund assists with maintaining a network
of viable habitats and ecosvstems in Dunedin by encouraging and
supporting landovwners who are committed o prolecting,
enhuncing and mansging indigenous biodiversits.

The Septenther 2014 round of the Dunedin Blodiversily Fund will
nnen for applications from « Seplember and ¢lose at 5pm on
Tuesday 20 September 2014,

The September 2014 round of funding has $40,000 available for
ailocation. Funding is contestable and s bused on cost sharing,
where the Counal will fund up to balf of the project cost with the
fandowner funding the other holf. The maximum grant is $5,000.

Contact: bodiversityindee govi 5z

www.duncdin.govl.nz/biodiversity

Last days for feedback on naiural hazards
management in 2GP

More than g6 people have alieady had therr say on the preferred
apticis lor management of naitral hazards m the seeond
generation District Plan (26T} Contribute your feadhack until
it Manday - 1 September 2014.

This iz an imiportant opportumty for vou to have your say on
proposed District Plan eontrols on land developiment e minimise
rizks o people and property from nataral hazards,

IN THIS ISSUE

Biodiversity Fund September 2014
applications

Last
days for feedback on natural hazards
management in 2GP
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From: Gerald Fitzgerald [mailto:gerald.fitzgerald@kensingtonswan.com]
Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2016 10:03 a.m.

To: planning@dcc.govt.nz; Paula Myers
Cc: jillianandmike@xtra.co.nz
Subject: LGOIMA request [KS-KSNational.FID301715]

Please provide me with copies of all correspondence since 1 January 2012 between the Dunedin City
Council and either the owner, or persons acting on behalf of the owner, of the land at 135 and 145
Doctors’ Point Road Waitati which touches on or concerns the zoning, or use, of that land.

Gerald Fitzgerald
Chairman & Partner

Kensington Swan

DDI | +64 4 498 0835
MOB  +64 21 505 048
PH +64 4 472 7877
FAX  +64 4 472 2291
Connect with me

www.kensingtonswan.com

&5 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Attention:
The information contained in this message and or attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this

information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete
the material from any system and destroy any copies.


mailto:[mailto:gerald.fitzgerald@kensingtonswan.com]
mailto:planning@dcc.govt.nz
mailto:jillianandmike@xtra.co.nz
http://nz.linkedin.com/in/geraldfitzgerald1
http://www.kensingtonswan.com/
http://www.kensingtonswan.com/Legal-Updates-And-Events.aspx
http://www.kensingtonswan.com/Legal-Updates-And-Events/Subscribe.aspx
http://www.iflr1000.com/Lawyer/Gerald-Fitzgerald/Profile/2949#profile



